

# Facilities and Sustainability Committee

## AGENDA

**November 8, 2012  
12 Noon, Room 1506**

- 1. Meeting Minutes from October 25, 2012 distributed**
- 2. Special Reports**
  - A. Flex Day, Shared Governance Committee report – Tom Clark**
  - B. B2300, Student Center discussion – Matt Kritscher**
- 3. Project Status Update**
- 4. Sustainability Issues**
- 5. Rumor Control**
- 6. Other Matters Initiated**
  - A. Discussion on use of IOB Office space**

Schedule of upcoming meetings:

12:00 pm in Room 1506 – unless noted differently

December 13, 2012

\*\*\*To add agenda items please contact Doug Horner or Tom Clark, co-chairs